



## Issue Specific Hearing 2

## Traffic and Transport

<b>Examining Authority</b>	M54 to M6 Link Road
<b>Date</b>	Tuesday 8 December 2020
<b>Start Time</b>	14:00 pm (Arrangements Conference opens at 13:40 pm)
<b>Venue</b>	Virtual on Microsoft Teams

## Agenda

<b>Item 1</b>	<b>Welcome, introductions and arrangements for the Hearing</b>
<b>Item 2</b>	<b>Purpose of the Issue Specific Hearing (ISH)</b>
<b>Item 3</b>	<b>The need or otherwise for a weight restriction south of the M6 Diesel site</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Traffic utilising M6 Diesel</li><li>• Physical extent of any restrictions</li><li>• If required, how would be secured</li><li>• Signage for M6 Diesel</li></ul>
<b>Item 4</b>	<b>How traffic associated with the redevelopment of ROF Featherstone should be considered</b>
<b>Item 5</b>	<b>Stopping up of Roads/layby within the scheme and measures to discourage fly parking and/or tipping</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Roads closed off appropriately</li><li>• Planting to soften closures</li><li>• Potential parking restrictions</li><li>• Other methods to prevent fly parking and/or tipping</li></ul>
<b>Item 6</b>	<b>Walking, Cycling and Horse (WCH) borne traffic between Featherstone and Hilton Cross Business Park</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Proposals</li><li>• What realistic alternatives could be provided</li></ul>



# The Planning Inspectorate

<b>Item 7</b>	<b>WCH Provision at and to north of M6 Junction 11</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Proposals</li><li>• What realistic alternatives could be provided</li></ul>
<b>Item 8</b>	<b>Review of issues and actions arising</b>
<b>Item 9</b>	<b>Next Steps</b>
<b>Item 10</b>	<b>Close</b>

Please Note:

1. Should all of the matters set out above not be concluded on Tuesday 8 December the meeting will be adjourned to Tuesday 15 December 2020 also virtually on Microsoft Teams. Details of timings will be announced at the hearing.
2. The ExA may well refer to the following documents during the Hearing and suggests that parties have copies to hand:
  - (a) Draft Development Consent Order [REP2-005/REP2-006]
  - (b) Location Plan [AS-006]
  - (c) Works Plans [AS-066]
  - (d) General Arrangement Plans [AS-067]
  - (e) Streets, Rights of Way and Access Plans [AS-068]
  - (f) Traffic Regulation Measures Plans [AS-069]
  - (g) Classification of Roads Plans [AS-070]
  - (h) Engineering Section Drawings [AS-071]
  - (i) Transport Assessment Report [AS-113/AS-114]

Participants should be aware that the Applicant submitted a number of low-resolution versions of documents at Deadline 3. These are available via the relevant webpage and may be easier to use during Hearings than the full-sized documents.

3. It is generally not appropriate to introduce documents at a Hearing. The ExA has set out a list of existing documents that it is likely to refer to above. Should a party consider that any other documents already submitted may need to be referred to in light of the areas for discussion set out above, they should contact the Case Manager at [M54toM6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk](mailto:M54toM6linkroad@planninginspectorate.gov.uk) by 12.00 noon on Friday 4 December 2020.
4. There are matters on this agenda which may also be included in other Issue Specific or Compulsory Acquisition Hearings. Subject to timings, the ExA only wishes to discuss matters once, and this will normally take place at the first opportunity.